Quinton Parish Council

Parish Clerk Parish Office Telephone E-mail Website John Scott 2 Broadwater Lane, Towcester, NN12 6YF 07738-760618 <u>quintonparishcouncil@gmail.com</u> <u>www.quintonparishcouncil.org.uk</u>

Minutes of the meeting held in the Village Hall on the **21 March 2023** which started at 7:00pm and the following business was transacted.

Present:Cllrs. Collyer (Chair) Javes, Shellard, Holt, Bromfield
Ward Councillor Stephen Clarke (Part)
The Clerk and 2 members of the public.

Date posted.

21-03-1	CHAIRMANS ANNOUNCEMENTS were made.			

- **21-03-2 APOLOGIES** for absence were received and approved for Cllrs Core and Rooks.
- **21-03-3** There were no **DISPENSATION** requests and no **DECLARATION OF INTEREST** on items on the agenda.

Cllr. Javes declared an interest in an item covered under Correspondence.

- **21-03-4** It was **RESOLVED** to approve the **MINUTES** of the meeting held on 17 January 2023.
- **21-03-5** The **WARD COUNCILLORS** gave an update.

The Ward Councillor will follow up on the drains issue on Grand Union Homes land. The Clerk will supply the contact details.

- **21-03-6** It was **RESOLVED** to approve the **FINANCE REPORT** for the 11 Months to 28 February 2023, and to approve **PAYMENTS** of the attached accounts and approve adjustments to the Asset Register.
- **21-03-7** The following **PLANNING APPLICATION** was reviewed, and it was **RESOLVED** to submit an objection.

WNS/2022/2402/EIA

21-03-8 There were no ITEMS MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WISH TO RAISE.

- **21-03-9** The **WORKING PARTY** reports were discussed with no further action required.
- **21-03-10** There were no **POLICIES** of the council to review.
- **21-03-11** The **NOTICE BOARD** was discussed, and the Clerk will supply further options for the council's approval.
- **21-03-12** The **COMMUNITY FUND** was reviewed, and no further actions required.
- **21-03-13** There were no other **MEETINGS ATTENDED** to report on.

21-03-14 CORRESPONDENCE / CONSULTATION DOCUMENTS.

The council will not be involved in no mow may project.

The Church Funding Request was discussed, and further discussions will take place at the next meeting.

Neighbourhood Policing Teams document was discussed and the council will consider a road review at some time in the future when a more appropriate time can be considered.

The PFCC grant was discussed and it was noted but the council will not apply for grant funding at this stage.

The correspondence from a resident regarding the Courteenhall Estate award was discussed and the council will promote the residents wishes on the website and face book site.

- **21-03-15 THE CORONATION** was discussed, and the Clerk will again seek volunteers on the website, Facebook and Stop Press.
- **21-03-16 DEFIBRILLATOR** training was discussed and it was agreed that events should be organised, the Clerk will discuss this with Cllr. Core and arrange suitable dates.
- 21-03-17 MANOR OAK DEVELOPMENT was discussed, and it was agreed that further involvement from the community would be sort regarding a possible objection to the application. The request from Manor Oak for a meeting with the council was also discussed and more suitable dates would be offered in April.
- **21-03-18** To receive **ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING** on 16 May 2023.

Annual Accounts Election of Officers

21-03-19 Meeting CLOSED at 8:45pm. Copies of all council papers are available to download at <u>www.quintonparishcouncil.org.uk</u> Council members can be contacted via the Clerk



John Scott Clerk to Quinton Parish Council

Members of the public are welcomed at all meetings of the Council and opportunity to speak will be given at the appropriate time within the meeting. Members of the public may also address the Council upon individual items listed on the agenda for a period not longer than 3 minutes provided that three clear days' notice is given to the Parish Clerk of the intention. Parish Council meetings are held in a public place and attendees need to be aware that under new legislation the meeting may be recorded and/or photographs taken. If any member of the public intends to record or take photographs, as a courtesy will you please declare this at the beginning of the meeting.

Accounts to be approved and paid.

		Sub Total		277.91	50.00	327.91		
Date	Month	From	Invoice Number	Amount	VAT	Total	Description	
Y	•	¥	•	-	-	¥		-
13/02/2023	Feb-23	Amazon JRS		9.91		9.91	Printer Cartridges	
28/02/2023	Feb-23	VIP		250.00	50.00	300.00	Projection Screen	
04/03/2023	Mar-23	Unity Bank Charges		18.00		18.00	Charges	